
 

 Annual Report 2022  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 LSE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED          

 

1 Annual Report – 2025 

CONTENT 
 

1. Vision and Mission Statement 

2. Company Information 

3. Chairman Review Report 

4. Director’s Report 

5. Statement of Compliance 

6. Code of Corporate Governance 

7. Auditor’s Report to the Members 

8. Statement of Financial Position 

9. Statement of Profit and Loss 

10. Statement of Cash Flows 

11. Statement of Comprehensive Income 

12. Statement of Change in Equity 

13. Notes to the Financial Statements 

14. Notice of 1st Annual General Meeting 

15. Pattern of Shareholding 

16. Proxy Form 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 LSE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED          

 

2 Annual Report – 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Vision Statement 

To build an institution which contributes, to strengthening local businesses, creating and sustaining 

jobs, improving clients’ living standards and enhance, shareholders’ value. 
 

Mission Statement 

Our mission is to serve as a trusted partner to our clients and counterparts, by efficiently, providing 

financial services that enable growth and economic progress. 
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Chairman’s Review 

Dear Valued Shareholders, 

I am pleased to present this review for the year ended June 30, 2025, a period defined by significant 

strategic transformation and robust governance at LSE Financial Services Limited (LSEFSL). This year 

marks a clear pivot toward a new, value-focused future for the Company. 

Following the unanimous resolution passed at the Annual General Meeting on November 27, 2024, 

the Company executed a fundamental strategic shift. This involved surrendering the Non-Banking 

Financial Company (NBFC) License and changing our principal line of business. 

LSEFSL is now focused solely on general investment activities. Our new mandate is to invest in 

shares, bonds, stocks, units of mutual funds, and other related securities, as well as all types of real 

assets. This strategic alignment empowers the Board to pursue opportunities designed to maximize 

shareholder value under the new business direction. 

This period also saw major corporate action concerning the Scheme of Compromises, Arrangement, 

and Reconstruction between LSE Financial Services Limited and Digital Custodian Company Limited. 

This scheme was approved by shareholders at the Extraordinary General Meeting on December 28, 

2024, and has since received the requisite final sanction from the Honorable Lahore High Court, Lahore. 

The Board is fully authorized by the General Body to implement all necessary steps under this scheme 

to ensure the retrieval of maximum value for our shareholders. 

The Board of Directors provided unwavering guidance throughout this transformative year, ensuring 

strong governance and supporting management excellence. Our governance framework remains 

robust, with all Directors, including Independent Directors, actively contributing to transparent and 

effective decision-making processes. As Chairman, I am committed to fostering a culture of openness 

and constructive collaboration. 

Our commitment to excellence is reinforced by the independent Internal Audit department, which 

follows a risk-based audit methodology, ensuring continuous enhancement of our controls and 

compliance. 

We extend our deepest gratitude to our valued shareholders for your continued trust and confidence 

during this period of significant corporate evolution. We also sincerely appreciate the dedication and 

support of all our associates and stakeholders. 

As LSEFSL embarks on this new phase, we reaffirm our commitment to maintaining our integral role 

within the capital market and financial sector. We pray for Almighty Allah's blessings in all our future 

endeavors. 

Thank you. 

-Sd- 

Chairman 
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 ᜯ ⵇ 䅠ḛئ  زہ
 

 ⛫ 㘫䜫رز ، 㷪ز
㭷 30  نᣅ2025  䧷ا 䩝ای ا 䧷ا 䫡ا( 㣝 ⇦و⇤ 䌺⮙ ای 䧷ا 䫡ت ا㱄 䮪 ، 䞈 䜱ر 䜫 ⚨⁏ 䥞䜫 ᓧ⸗ ဲ ا䗂䜫 έ 〨 )䫡 وا㩔 ⁩ل ᜯ 䮪 㩓 ㈉ئ  زہ 

کٹ ج ک 䬆Ⴉ اور 㶜ط ộا䞈 㫁 ╌ 䕉 ۔ 䮪 ⁩ل ⽙ 㩓 ㈉ ایک ⱎ ، 䕈ر 〨㱇 䯎ز ⠪ ㅎ 㲉ف ا 䞈 ۔ 䆀 ا䚽 اⅈی ا䜱䯀 ⸗ت  ش  ایک وا➩ 㰉ر ㅎ ن 

27  㩟䔘2024  ا کٹ ج ک ຟ 䁣ᜯ ⦦ 〨 䬆Ⴉتکا ۔ اس 䆀 ت  زارداد ㈉ ࡘ ، ⽙ 䗂 ایک 䱜دی اⅈی ن ᢍ 䔙㑔⁩ 〨 ⽙ 䌺⮙ ౟ل 㿴 䆀 䃉ر ⸗دہ 㫈 ق 
اری  ا اور ⵇروت ار ㅎ ہم اᏽ 㻬 ۔)ا஗ 䭆 اἶ 䢨㑔 ⵇ )⑬ 䩝ا㩔 ⸗ت  ا شش  ا❅ 䫡Ⴉ 〨 䣩㑔 ⸗ت 

 

 ㅎ ز⮜ ᮫䆁 ، ڈز ، ا⅄ک ن   ارا 䅨 䕊یک  ẓ ، ت ا ا䥛ⵇں ، اور د㪼 䫑 ا䫡 ا䧷 ای ا䩝 ا䧷 ا䫡 اب ✜ف ⣇م ⇤ⵇ 䮪㩕ری 䆁䯆⇤ ㅎں 〨㱇 䯎ز 䞈 ۔ ہم
 䞈 ا ا᜘ں ⵇ 䮪㩕⇤ 䆀ری ⸗ت  ز Ỏ ㈉ ⱖ اتش کو رᏼ⁩ ᏼ⁩ ㈉ ᚋ ہم ککی کٹ ج ک ✮ ৠی ਋رڈ ⵇ 䕇 〨روت اری ẓ ᄹ ㈉ ⍇ تکا⪧ن ⱎ ㅎر 〨 زتکادہ ╌ سی ۔ 䮪 اⅈی

䁡 㐖 䥞اⵇ 䗂⸗ ❅ḝ 〨 Ⲛ ا὾ر د䞈 䦈 ۔  ৄ㩓 ㈉ 䗂⸗ زتکادہ 
 

اور ㅎ 䔘 ቛ ا⊏ ╌ 㪺 ئ  زی ⵇرດریک  ⵇرروا଺ 䤈 اس 䆀 ➞⣻ ا䫡 ا䧷 ای ⮙䌺 ⇤و⇦ 㣝 اور ڈ䧉 ⸭ڈ㈉ 㣝 ⽙ 䭆 در䂭ن Ꮰ⍥ں ، ا㩕䇦ت 
 䗂 رز㘫䜫 ⛫ 〨 ⊐۔ اس ا 㐔 䪽28د  ⌸2024د  ਌㶻 ╌ ر䜫㑔 ، رٹ〨 䤈䗃 ر䜫㑔 ز㷪 ╌ࡘ ╌ ا ㈉ اور اس ، ᏽ ㅏ ر㿴 䆀 䃉 لᢍ 㦇㸍 ⪌ 〨

ارے ẓ تکا⪧ن  㿴 Ṅری 䞈 㐔 㻬 ۔ ਋رڈ ᢍ 〨ل ت اڈی ا〪 ہم ا⫔ ⸗ے ت  م ➳وری اⱎا㩕ت 〨 ت   ፝ᄹ ㈉ ⊐وہ اس ا 〪 䞈 ❅ḝ ر὾ا 㺹 ╌ ف⠪ ㅎ
تکا ᜯ ⊚ ۔  ৄ䩸 〨 ஗ت ازتکا ㅎ ⴶ زتکادہ ╌ زتکادہ 㩓 ㈉ 

 

䥞䜫 ᓧ اور ا  ৄ䩸 〨 䕉اộ ط㶜 䆀 رے ⁩لດ ㈉ 䬆Ⴉ اس 䗂 ز䪁ز ارا ਋رڈ آف ڈائ  زاㅎ 䚽 ۔ ہم 䁤 䂬䇦رت ἇ ㅎیک  ⸗㘯㪠 ⪌ 䥞䜫 ᓧل ر䤈䜡 ق 
 䞈ڈال ر ẗ 䯎 ر⡷ ل⬢ 䆀 ⦡ ㈉ ز ⯞ ⁩زی ز䪁ز ، ◟ف اور 䁡ئش ل آزاد ڈائ  ز䪁زࠞ  م ڈائ   ፝، 䞈 ط㶜 ورک 䬚ز 䞀 ۔ ⡷ ㈉ 䅠ḛر ㍉ 䆀 ، 䯎ر䔅 ق 

 ⻖ ㈉ ونሟ یቛ اور ฺ マں ۔䜫 م⣼䯎 㩓 ㈉ 䮧زوغ د  〨 ق 
䞈 ا اری واߥ 〨 آزاد دا‒ آڈٹ ⠪ ㅎ 㯱ف ╌ ኲیک  ῗ ᣅ ، 䞈 㻽ے 䯔 䯎 آڈٹ ⵇ 䩱⠪ر ရ ㅎوی ⸗ت  ارے ⿂ول اور 䆀 ቝ  ا㩓 ㈉ ᝜ዊ ہم ، ᣅ ہم

ا 䞈 ۔ ت   ৄ䩸 〨 Ⱃ➟ا 㳜 
 

㈉ ➞⣻ اس ㈉ ءእریک  ارດرⵇ 䚽م  ا  ፝ຓا 䚽 ۔ 䞀 ᓧ⸗ ادا 䮪☉ ╌ دل ᏸ ⵇ رز㘫䜫 ⛫ رⱎ  بⰔ ຓا 䚽 㩓 ㈉ د⣠د اور ا⣠ا 㳜 ㈉ دوران آپ
 ⁩ᒑں اور ا㘫䜫 ↆرز 㟩 ㅎ اور ἇیک  䞀 ᓧ⸗ 䩝ሩ 䔙㰬 ଺ ㅎ ۔

 

䞈 䗃آ⧱ز ⸗ ر ⵇ ἅ㱇 䕈 اس 䫡ا 䧷ا 䩝ای ا 䧷ا 䫡۔  ᧹ 〪 ا 䞀 ᓧ⸗ دہ⣇ا ⵇ م⣼ ຓا 㩓 ㈉ 䮾زار ر زق  ، 䮪㩕⇤ 䚽 ت ازار اور 䆀 ◈ ᒖ㦈㩕 ا㑔 ຓز䂬 ⸗دار 〨 ئ 
زⶆں 㩓 ㈉ د䞀 ᓧ⸗ ⣇ ۔ م 〨 ㅎ 㲉△ں 䆀 اㅎ 㠕 ئ   ፝ຊا 䚽 

 آپ 䮪☉ ⵇ ۔
 

-Sd- 

䅠ḛ 
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Directors’ Report 

Dear Shareholders, 

 

The Board of Directors of LSE Financial Services Limited (LSEFSL) is pleased to present its report, 

together with the audited financial statements and Auditors’ report thereon, for the year ended June 
30, 2025. 

 

Economic Review FY 2024-25: 

 

The global economic landscape continues to be shaped by moderation, with projected world growth 

slowing to 2.8% in 2025 amid rising geopolitical tensions, trade frictions, and heightened exchange rate 

volatility. Despite this volatile international backdrop, the domestic economy of Pakistan maintained 

its upward trajectory in FY 2025, recording an annual GDP growth of 2.68%, driven by effective 

macroeconomic management and a stabilization across key indicators. Crucial to this turnaround was 

the sharp reduction in inflation. Fiscal discipline also saw marked enhancement, highlighted by the 

achievement of a historic primary surplus of 3.0% of GDP for July-March FY 2025. On the external front, 

the account witnessed a remarkable reversal, shifting to an unprecedented US$ 1.9 billion surplus 

during July-April FY 2025, supported by improved export performance and record remittance inflows, 

setting a firm foundation for a higher growth path. 

 

This stabilization directly translated into a significant revival of investor confidence, most notably in 

the capital markets, where Pakistan's equity market outperformed world stock markets. The 

benchmark KSE-100 Index registered a phenomenal growth of 57.79%, surging from 78,824 points to 

124,379 points. This unprecedented performance is attributed to robust corporate earnings, the 

declining policy rate, and the stable macroeconomic environment. Broadly, investor activity is 

underscored by a 27.5% rise in company incorporations and the industrial sector demonstrated 

resilience, posting a growth of 4.77% in FY 2025, driven by a recovery in the manufacturing segment. 

 

Performance Review: 

 

In the last AGM of the Company held on November 27, 2024, the shareholders of the Company 

unanimously decided to surrender the Company’s NBFC/Investment Finance Services Licence. The 

shareholders also resolved to change the principal line of business to make investment  to invest in 

shares, bonds, stocks, units of mutual funds or any other securities or its related instruments, or 

otherwise in all types of real assets and in such manner as may from time to time be determined by the 

Company and to hold, or sale such real assets, shares, bonds, stocks, units of mutual funds or any other 

securities or its related instruments, subject to the compliance with applicable laws, but in any event 

not to act as an Investment Company or Non-banking Finance Company and Brokerage House and 

shall not invite deposits from the public. 

 

The General Body has also authorized the Board, that wherever necessary and deemed prudent for the 

benefit of the shareholders and for the retrieval of the maximum value of the Company, the Board can 

implement any restructuring scheme for the above purpose. 

 

Afterwards, in the EOGM of the Company held on December 28th, 2024, conducted under the Order 

No. 75382/2024 dated, December 4, 2024 of the Honorable Lahore High Court, Lahore, through its 

appointed Co-Chairmen, approved the Scheme of Compromises, Arrangement and Reconstruction of 

LSE Financial Services Limited (and its Members) and Digital Custodian Company Limited (and its 

Members), in terms of provisions of Sections 279 to 283 and all other enabling provisions of the 
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Companies Act, 2017. The honorable Lahore High Court has sanctioned/approved the Scheme vide its 

Order dated October 13, 2025. 

 

Financial Performance: 

 

Rupees in '000' 2025 2024 

Operating Income  30,790 39,348 

Other Income 18,954 20,386 

Share of profit of Associates 14,468 79,511 

Admin & General Expenses (39,822) (54,485) 

Finance Cost (223) (5,871) 

Profit before Taxation 24,167 78,889 

Taxation (5,981) (17,621) 

Net Profit 18,186 61,268 

Equity + Revaluation Surplus 456,979 453,735 

Total Asset 489,180 544,414 

Net Asset 456,979 453,735 

Total Liability  32,200.63 90,679.55 

Shares outstanding (Nos.) 35,678 35,678 

Earnings per share EPS 0.51 1.72 

 

Recommendation on Cash Dividend 

 

In view of operational results of the Company, the directors have not recommended any dividend for 

the year ended June 30, 2025 (2024: 0.5 per share). 

 

External Auditors 

 

The present auditors, M/s. KRESTON Hyder Bhimjee & Co., Chartered Accountants, are retiring at the 

conclusion of the current term. The matter of appointment/re-appointment of the auditors and their 

remuneration has been referred to the shareholders for approval in the Annual General Meeting (AGM) 

for the next term. 

 

Internal Financial Control 

 

The Company has appointed its designated Head of Internal Audit of the Company. The Board has 

adequately ensured that the system of internal financial controls is sound in design and has been 

effectively implemented and monitored through outsourced Internal Auditors.  

 

The financial statements, prepared by the management of your company, fairly present its state of 

affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity. Proper books of accounts have 

been maintained by your company. Appropriate accounting policies are consistently applied by your 

Company in the preparation of financial statements, and accounting estimates are based on reasonable 

and prudent judgment. International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been 

followed in the preparation of these financial statements and any departure there from, if any, has been 

adequately disclosed. The system of Internal Control, being implemented in your Company is sound 

and has been effectively persisted throughout the year. 

 

Credit Rating 

 

VIS Credit Rating Company Limited (VIS) has recently reaffirmed the entity ratings of LSEFSL at ‘A/A-

1’ (Single A/A-One). Outlook on the assigned ratings is ‘Rating Watch – Developing. 
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ESG Reporting 

 

LSEFSL remained steadfast in its commitment to CSR and Environmental Management during the year. 

Our key focus areas included education, healthcare, and environmental protection. As a responsible 

corporate citizen, LSEFSL strives to make a positive impact on the communities we serve. We also 

remained dedicated to implementing best practices in Corporate Governance (CCG), ensuring 

transparency, accountability, and ethical business conduct. Thro/ugh these initiatives, we aim to create 

long-term value for our stakeholders and contribute to a sustainable future. 

 

Anti-Harassment 

 

The Company has a comprehensive mechanism towards anti-harassment to ensure that any 

type of workplace harassment is dealt with a zero-tolerance to ensure that all the employees of 

the company regardless of their gender and position avail the opportunity to work in a safe 

and respectful environment. Employees are encouraged to report such grievances to the HR 

department in a confidential to conduct fair investigations.   

 

Gender Pay-Gap 

 

The Company is committed that all employees of the company are treated with equality & 

fairness and there should be no gender pay gap within the Company. Accordingly, the 

compensation of employees is determined on the basis of experience, seniority, responsibilities 

and performance without any gender-based discrimination.  

1 Mean Gender Pay Gap 100% 

2 Median Gender Pay Gap 100% 

 

In compliance with section 227 of the Companies Act, 2017, the followings are hereby specifically 

disclosed: 

a. The names of the persons who, at any time during the financial year, were directors of the 

Company: 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Name of Director Category 
Total No. of 

meetings 

No. of 

meetings 

attended 

1.  Mr. Habib ur Rehman 

Gillani  

Chairman / Non-Executive 

Director 
4 4 

2.  Mr. Aftab Ahmad Ch. Non-Executive Director 4 4 

3.  Mr. Amir Zia Non-Executive Director 4 4 

4.  Mr. Syed Jawad Ahmad Non-Executive Director 4 4 

5.  Mr. Syed Muhammad Talib 

Rizvi 

Non-Executive Director 
4 4 

6.  Ms. Aasiya Riaz Non-Executive Director 4 3 

7.  Mr. Muhammad Iqbal Non-Executive Director 4 4 

8.  Ms. Huma Ejaz Independent Director 4 4 

9.  Mr. Sohail Ahmad Awan Independent Director 4 4 

10.  Mr. Sanie Mahmood Khan Independent Director 4 4 

11.  Mr. Amjad Ali Khattak Independent Director 4 4 

12.  Vacant  Chief Executive Officer - - 
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b. The Company was granted a license by SECP to carry out Investment Finance Services as non-

deposit taking NBFC. This business is exposed to serval threats such as credit risk, liquidity 

risk, operational risk, market risk and regulatory risk, etc. Risk Management policies and 

procedures adopted by the Company enable it to proactively manage uncertainty and changes 

in internal and external environment to limit negative impacts and capitalize on opportunities. 

The profitability of the Company is also influenced by the overall economic, geo-political 

conditions of the country, policies of the Government and the performance of associated 

companies as well as the capital markets. 

 

c. At present the Chief Executive and the Executive Director of the Company are being paid the 

salary and such other benefits as approved by the Board under the Articles of Association and 

as per HR Manual of the Company. No other director is being paid any extra remuneration by 

the Company, except the meeting fee for attending the Board and Committee meetings. The 

relevant figures have been disclosed in the financial statements.  

 

Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance  

 

The mandatory requirements of the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 

2019 have been duly complied with and a Statement of Compliance to this effect is annexed in the 

Annual Report. 

 

In compliance with the Regulation No. 34(2) of the with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate 

Governance) Regulations, 2019, the following information is provided: - 

 

1. The total number of directors are seven (12) as per the following: -  

 

a. Male:  9  

b. Female:  2 

c. Vacant  1 

 

1. The composition of the Board is as follows: -   

 

i. Independent directors:  Mr. Amjad Ali Khan Khattak 

    Mr. Sohail Ahmed Awan 

    Ms. Huma Ejaz  

    Mr. Sani-e-Mahmood Khan  

 

ii. Non-Executive directors: Mr. Habib Ur Rehman Gilani 

Mr. Muhammad Iqbal  

Ms. Aasiya Riaz 

Mr. Aftab Ahmad 

Mr. Amir Zia 

     Syed Jawad Ahmad 

     Syed Muhammad Talib Rizvi 

     

iii.  Executive director:   Vacant 

 

iv.  Female director:    Ms. Aasiya Riaz  

      Ms. Huma Ejaz  

 

Board Committees 
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During the year, the Board constituted following committees to assist the Board and provide 

recommendations on relevant functions: 

 

Audit Committee: 

Sr. No. Name Status 

1.  Ms. Huma Ejaz Chairman 

2.  Mr. Amir Zia Member 

3.  Mr. Muhammad Iqbal Member 

 

Human Resource and Remuneration Committee: 

Sr. No. Name Status 

1.  Mr. Sohail Ahmad Awan Chairman 

2.  Mr. Aftab Ahmad Member 

3.  Syed Jawad Ahmad Member 

 

Future Outlook 

 

The management is pursuing an array of promising business opportunities, carefully selecting the most 

advantageous paths to propel our future success. 

 

Pattern of Shareholding  

 

A statement of the pattern of shareholding of certain class of shareholders as at June 30, 2025, whose 

disclosure is required under the reporting framework, is included in the annexed shareholders' 

information. 

 

Acknowledgement  

 

The Board of Directors wishes to express sincere appreciation to the SECP, government authorities, 

banks, associates, members, and counterparts for their cooperation during the period under review. 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of LSE Financial Services Limited: 

 

 

            

-Sd-           -Sd-  

Director           Director

          

 

Date: November 1st 2025 

Lahore 
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ز   رດرٹ ز䪁ڈائ 
 

 㘫䜫رز ، ⛫ 㷪ز
ز䫡ا 䧷ا 䩝ا یا 䧷ا 䫡)ا ⮙䌺 ⇤و⇦ 㣝 یا 䧷ا 䫡ا اتᒖ ஘آڈٹ ▥ہ 䗂䜫 έ 〨 㦈㩕 وا㩔 ⁩ل ᣅ2025 㩓 ㈉ن  30 ز਋ ⵇ )䪁رڈ آف ڈائ   ز䦔اور آڈ ت 

ㅎ ຊا ᏼ⁩ ㈉ رٹດرٹ ဲ رດ۔ ر 䞈 ش⁏ 䯎 䗂⸗ 

㦇㩕  ا 25-2024⁩ل ⵇدⰸئ  زہ یᜯ: 
䞝ئ  ز 䤈䜫 ⮼اៜ䤈 ⑭⑬ ⺈㐗 ᒖرᄆ ، 䆀 㥁د㩘 ز اور ▧ح ار چ  ز䞉ؤ ㈉ در䂭 رگ  㷍  㿱⚨ ی  ⽃ 䆀 㣚⣇ Ⲛ㫱  䓺2.8 ⯛ 㣚⣇ ᏼ⁩ ㈉ 䗂䜫 2025 نات 

൯ ال⣗ا 〨 䆇ا زⴛ ا䆀 ຊ 2025⁩ل  ㎛䬃 㸚 㦇㩕 䗂 ت ا⸠ن ㈉ ، ㅎ ت اوᣅد 㿱 ൚ اⴑ㑔اᜯ ౉ 㱤 䂬ر䞈 䗃 ۔  اس ⪋ تکاد ㅎ 䆀 ☒ ᇥ یت  〨  ئ 
䆀 ឮ ، うزار ر زق  ز ئ  ز ӂک ارے 䆀 یاور ⼨ ا⾹䅦 㺔 و䁢ئش زاط زر  䬆 㩓 ㈉۔  اس ㅎ 㐔 Ⴉ رڈ䩻ر ⯛ ࿝ ㅎ  䓺 䔙㑔⁩2.68 یڈ و᧘ ╌ ᣆ ا⃚م ㅎ اشش ا䚽 اق 

䆀 ᒭی ⾒ ╌ ᑽ 㦇㩕  ۔ 䆀 ➢ و 䎂 ଺ 䓕ا➟⮫ د ںتکا䪴 䯉 䤈㑔ᣅ ᣅ ،-㦇㩕 رچ㩕  2025⁩ل 㩓 ㈉ ᧘ یڈ ࿝  ㈉3.0 ⯛ ار ⇤㈉ ฃ  ی䯎ا㈉䧳 䣝 ت 
䓕 ╌ لẖںتکا ௡  ا ۔䜫䕉و 䆀   ؤیⵇا ، 䯎 ذ㮷 یک ا Ⴉ ⸗ب  ذⰔ䬆 د䪽 㐔 䤈㑔ᣅ ᣅ ،-䯎ا䫡 㦇㩕  دور 2025⁩ل ㈉ 1.9ان ঠ 㱇ا䫂 ⪌ ㈉ 㘭ڈا 㦇㸍 

ㅎ ฃ⇤ 䆀 ឮ ، ا䜫 㾅 ف⠪ 㱄زآ زⓎ رڈ䩻اور ر یⵇ 䆀 ਑ر⸗د㐗 یئ  ز㱄 ⴛد ╌ ، ا⦈ آㅎ 㱄 زر ㅎ تئ   ۔ ㅎ 䣘Ⱄ 㐔 د㶜ط ㈉ 䱜 را⅃ ㅎ ئ 
ز㩕⇤ ᡣ اس زاہ راس  ئ   ںا⅄ک 㩕ر㩕 㣚⣇ 䗂 ㅹر䪱䦤 ㅳا ، ᣇں ت ا⸠ن 䆀 ㅎ ں㩕ر䜫 ㅹا ، Ὗص ⡷ر 䆀 ㅙ 䯎 ءا䚽 اἼ یک ⵇروں ㈉ ا⣠د ㈉ ا 䮪ا⃚م ⵇ ئ 

ပ 〨 ڑ دᵘتکا ౓  ا ۔ ㈉ رک㩕䧷 ڈ 100-یا زㅎ ⪌ 㦇㸍 ⴛ ⯛ 57.79ی   اດ124,379 ດ䣬ا䣬 ╌ ئ  زھ ⸗  䪐  䗂78,824ان   ۔  اس  درج ㅎ ئ 
㐗ر⸗دⵇ ل㬲 ౹ 〨رດرⵇ ط㶜   یک 䕉㱄ڈ آ ز ، زوال ن   ز ㅎ ت ا㧥 ئک ا 䞈 ۔  ئ  زے ၱ ا⾹ἶ㩕 㺔ل ╌ 㿏ب ㅏ و▧ح اور ӂ 㱤ک ⵇ 䂬䯆⇤  〨روں ᜯ䗂 㩕⇤ ، 䯎䮪 ㅎت 

⽙ ㅎ 㦘♫ 䆀 27.5 ⯛ ㅎ Ⱃ➟ا ⠪ف ㅏ ارہ زہ 䞈 ㅏ اور ❰ 䯉 اشش ا➟⮫ 䜫ا 䆀 4.77 ⯛  ᣅ ، 䞈 2025⁩ل  㷃 ⵇ 㖐 䗂 ◈ 䆀 ឮ ، 䞈 㦇㩕ہم
䅸⯬  ن 䆀 ẛ ㈉ 㦇ޕ ㅎ ۔ 䞈 ╌ ᣆو 

㐗ر⸗دⵇ ئ  زہᜯ ⵇ: 
27  㩟䔘2024 ⽙ ہ㿸 〨 ㅎ  ز ک ا䩝 ⑬/䔘ا ⵇ䭆 ஗ ا 㘫䜫رز ⡷ 㫈 䗂ر 䬚 䆀 ⽙ ⛫ ㈉ ⽙ 䯎ا اے ᧘ یآچ   䋔⮙ ⵇ ⇤و⇦ ἶ 䢨㑔ا䗂⸗ 㩔 سٹ می ٹ  ی
⯞ ㅏ  ẓ  نتکا۔⪦ 䆁 ، ڈز ، ا⅄ک ن   ک س  یدو⇤ ଺ ⹔ تکا ںا䥛ⵇ ⮜ز ẓ 䗂 ᮫ㅎ ، ت ا ک ک ی ا و رᚋی  یⵇر 㩓 ㈉ 䗂⸗ 㩕⇤䮪 یⵇر 㩕⇤䮪 اس ╌ 㪺 آ㑔ت 䆀 تک

㩓 ㈉ 䗂⸗ ㅎ روت ارⵇ Ⴉ 〨 䣩㑔 ❅ا䫡 ଺ ⵇ 䗂⸗ ⯞ ㅏ  ،ࠩرت د تکا䫑 Ỏ ㈉ ⱖ ز ا᜘ں 䆀 ہم  䨛 Ỏو⢘ ⰳ⮪ ⰳ ⸗ے اور ا ᣅ ⽙ اور اس ا䯀از 䆀 اتش
䆁 ، ڈز ، ا⅄ک ن   ا᜘ں ، ẓ ، ت ا ک س  䫑د ଺ ⹔ تکا  ںا䥛ⵇ ᮫ ⮜ز ㅎاتش ک ک ی اࡑ رㅎ ቝ  リ اس ╌ 㪺 آ㑔ت Ⱄ 〨ب  ا⡋ق ⴑا䖲 تکا  و رᚋی ا ، 㨉 تکا ㈉ ت  زوخ   ⸗ت   ⹔ ق 

଺ 䆀 رت❼ 䔘ک ا ان ౟ تکا ⽙ سٹ می ٹ  ی زو⸗ ⮙䋔 ⽙ ت  ا اور ⧋ام ╌ ڈت ازٹ 䦯 䔽 ⡌اور ئ  ا 䗃ؤس ⡷ ㈉ر ⵇ 䯎م 䔙 ⸗ت   ۔ ⸗ت 
اور ⍡ار  ی➳ور ஗ 㩓 ㈉تکات از ⴶ ㅎ دہتکا╌ ز دہتکاز ㅎ اور ⽙ 䯏⪕ ㈉ے 㩓 ㈉ ⪧نتکاᣇ 〪 䞈 ଺  ẓں あ تکا د را਋ 䗂䮪 ଺ ὾رڈ 〨  یت اڈ ᢍل

㩓 ㈉ 㹽 رہ〨㱆 رڈ਋ ، 䥞ᜯ ⍜ ⹔ ଺ Ꮂ ㅎ 䔘 ⊐۔ ا 䞈 ≢ ⸗ ⫓ا  〨 ت 

 䓖 آرڈر ㈉ ر䜫㑔 ،رٹ〨 䤈䗃 ر䜫㑔 ز㷪 ،ࡘ ㈉ ر⁐  75382/2024اس䁡4  ⌸ہ  2024د㿸 ᄹ ㈉28  ⌸2024د  ㈉ ⽙ 㦇وا 䗂䜫 〨
EOGM ▧ ر ⸗دہ㹹 ຓا ،䆀 اور اس( 㣝 ⽙ 䭆۔ ⸭ڈ㐔 ری دی㿴 ㅎ وس⇤ 䧉ڈ ㅎ ان㽒 ت اور㩕䇦ا⊏، ا ㅎ Ꮱ⍥ ،䩘ذر ㈉ ں䅸ḛ یک

 ⒳ ،)ان㽒 ㈉279  ╌283  䪀2017اور ⽛ ا  䗂 رٹ〨 䤈䗃 ر䜫㑔 ز㷪 ظ ╌۔㗂 ㈉ ب  ⦡ د⬢تⰔ م  ፝䫑د ㅎ13  ز  ㈉ ㈉ ồ اຓ 2025اⶆئ 
 ذر䩘 ا⊏ 㿴 〨ر/㿴ر 䞈 ㅏ۔



 LSE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED          

 

12 Annual Report – 2025 

㦇㩕 㐗ر⸗دⵇ: 

' ႟000رو䆀 ' 2025  2024 

䕉㱄آ 䦟䯎39,348  30,790 آ 

䕉㱄20,386  18,954 دو⇤ی آ 

ẗ ⵇ ⬡㽯 ㈉ 䦕ا ⑬䨓79,511  14,468 ا 

زاᜯت ڈ㽮 اᢍ 䭩ل اچ   (54,485)  (39,822) انک 

 㑔 ᒖ㦈㩕 (223)  (5,871)گ  

⬡㽯 ຝ ╌ ᚡ 24,167  78,889 

ا   㟝 ᚡ (5,981)  (17,621)ت 

⬡㽯 㚏Ὗ 18,186  61,268 

 ฃ⇤ 䨮䬘䮩 456,979  453,735 اور ر 䪱䦤ا

᜙ا  544,414  489,180 ⺵ اتش

اᜮ۔  㚏Ὗ 456,979  453,735 اتش

 90,679.55  32,200.63 ⺵ ذ䁣 داری

)䓖( ẓ 35,678  35,678 ࢒تکا 

⛫ ⮻ 䕉㱄آ EPS 0.51  1.72 

ڈ ㅎ ∴رش  ڈن    ㆥ ڈ䮩نک 

  䗂 ز䪁ز ဲ 䎁، ڈائ   ㈉ 䢏䇞 䨳䯎آ ㈉ ⽙30  نᣅ2025 (2024 :0.5 ۔䞈 ㅎ 䔽 رش∴ ㅎ ⬡㽯 ଺ ⹔ 㩓 ㈉ ل⁩ 㩔وا 䗂䜫 έ 〨 )⛫ ⮻ 

 ௡و䕉 آڈ䦔ز 

ز 䜫 ر䞀 䞈۔ آڈ䦔ز ከ ㅎری/دوت ارہ ከری اور ان ὇ Ⅳ⸗  ㈉ر .ᣅ䁡M/sدہ آڈ䦔ز،   ی اᨴ ،⽙ 䭩ر䯍ڈ اⵇؤن ٹ ی ٹ س، ᣅ䁡دہ 㱄ت ㈉ اὪم 䯎 ر䦒ئ  ب ھٹکمج 

䃉 لᢍ 䔙㑔⁩ 㩓 ㈉ ت㱄 ㋥ا 㼲㷍 ⵇ ⟶و㷍 (AGM) ۔䞈 䯉 دتکا ୀ 〨 رز㘫䜫 ⛫ 㩓 ㈉ ری㿴 䆀 

 ا䯀روᒖ㦈㩕 䕉 ⿂ول 

 ⽙⿂ ᒖ㦈㩕 ‒دا 〪  䞈 تکا  ৄ䩸 〨 اس ت ات ╌ 䩺⠪  س㽯 䗂 رڈ਋ ۔䞈 ㅏ ر㹹 زاہ زد ⇤ئ  ام  ول 䎀 ⵇم ڈئک زا㗂 ㈉ 䣩ظ ╌  ㈉ ⽙ 䗂 دا‒ آڈٹ ⵇ ا฻ ت 
ز 䞈 䯉 ㅏ ㍉㑔 ╌ 䩺⠪ اور آؤٹ ␰رس ا䯀رو䕉 آڈ䦔ز ㈉ ذر䑨 䩘ا䞈 㐔 ㅎ 䕉۔  درس  䞈 اور ا╌ 䁢ئش

، اس 䁡ⵇ ㈉ں ਍ 䏜 ،䢏䇞 ㈉ؤ اور ا䗂䜫 䆀 䦤䪱 وا  ات، اس ḝ ㅎل  䬘Ⴉ 㦇ں 〨 ا⠪ ᵟح ╌ ဲ آپ ㅎ ⽙ ㅎ ا㈉ 䆂䇦 ذرᒗ 䩕ر ⸗دہ ஘ ᒖ㦈㩕ت 
 ㅎ ⽙ ㅎ ں آپ㧦ت ا 䈑ؤⵇس  ا㽯 ۔䞀 ㄚر 䗂 ⽙ ㅎ آپ ౱⵰  س㽯 ㅎ 䈈ؤⵇ۔ ا䞀 ᓧ⸗ ᒖ䜫 ㍉㑔 䯎 ر⡷ 㲌 䆀 ریᒗ ㅎ ات ⠪ف ╌ ஘ ᒖ㦈㩕ت 

䈑ؤⵇا 䂬اⴑ㑔ا ౉ 䆀 ریᒗ ㅎ اروں⚏㍉ ᒖ㦈㩕 ۔ ان䞀 ᓧ䜫 䯔 䯎 ⯟ 䔙ا䌻ل اور دا㷷 ᆕ ㈉ 䈑ؤⵇاور ا ،䞀 ،䞈 ا 〪 ت ا⸠ن 䜫 ㍉㑔 䆀ت   㸗رات، ᧹ 
ا⫔ ᜯ ㅏ رရ ㅎ  ،䞈 䗃وی 䞈 㐔 ㅎ اور و䗃ں ز 䞈 䯉 ㅏ۔ ا䯀رو䕉 ⿂ول 䎀 ⵇم، ᣅ آپ 䆀 ⽙ ㅎ ت  درس  䞈 اور ╌ ⹔ ଺ روا䒡، ا㽯 ،䞈 䤈〨 䯆س  ⡷ر ⢙ 䯎ہم

زار 䞈۔ زق  ز 䩺⠪ ╌ ئ   ດرے ⁩ل 䁢ئش

 䦟ڈٹ ر  ⸗نک 
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 VIS 㣝 ⽙ 䦟ڈٹ ر ㅎ 䘹 ㅎ درৠ ᣆی ㅎ دوت ارہ ḝ 䗂 'A/A-1' (⏿ A/A-One) 䯎 LSEFSL  ㅎ 䩫ᇼل 䆀 䜱 (VIS) ⸗نک 
ز 䯎 آؤٹ 㝼 'ر䦟 واچ  ی گز 

 ڈ䮩لٹ ی گ' 䞈۔ -䞈۔ 䩀ኟ ⸗دہ رنکٹ 

 ESG ᖘرດر 

 LSEFSL دوران ㈉ ل⁩ CSR ੗ 䪳د ㅎ ✇ ،ቕ 䆀 ں◃ ㈉ ᣆᏠ ارے ⼨ی ای   ⱎم ر䗃۔ ہم ل اور اور 䎂 ᒖ㦈ἶ㩕 و 䌋 ╌ اຊ واߥ 䆀 تش
 ،䯎 ر⡷ ㈉ ریک  ⚘یດرⵇ دار 䁣۔ ایک ذ䞀 㻬ا ڈم  ⸗䞀 ᓧ۔ ᅋ ᒖ㦈ἶ㩕LSEFSL  䚽 شش ا 䚽 ㅎ ᡱ 䞈 خ  ز ڈا〨 ㅎ 㤿▮ ⸗ت  ک ز 㬳 䯎 ائش ان ⾶ن  

䔅ر㍉  ریکດرⵇ (CCG)  ں䩰⠪ 䭆਑ 㩓 ㈉ 䗂  ৄ䩸 〨 ⦡ ز⠪ روت اریⵇ ⴛῳاور ا ،䜱䯁اᣅ ،⮿◟ 䆀 ۔ ان䞈ر Ⲭو ଺ 㩓 ㈉ 䗂⸗ ⫓ا 〨 ت 
ا اور ایک ت ا䤘ار ẗ 䆀 㲉 ڈا䞈 㣦۔ ارا 㹽 اຓ ا㘫䜫 ↆرز ⱎ ᒖ㱄 䫡⡷ 㩓 ㈉ر မا ⸗ت   اⱎا㩕ت ㈉ ذر䩘، ہم

زاس      ا䭛 ہم

ا  ⽙ ㈉ ت اس ایک ⵇ 䩱⠪ 㷌ᜯر 䞈۔  زا⁩ں ⸗ت  㜝㰐 〪 㩓 ㈉ 䗂 ہم  ৄ䩸 〨 اس ت ات  〨 اس ت ات 䥞ᜯ 䓘 ╌ 䗂ᜯ ㈈ زا⁩ں ⹔ ⵇ ㅎ ⱖ ଺م 䯎 ᠁ ㅎ ہم
Ⲛ䁡 ⵇ 䗂⸗ مⵇ 䆀 لἶ㩕 ت⣼ظ اور ت ا㯧 ایک 䎁 Ⲍ ╌ 䨮زດ اور ❴ ㅎ ان 〨 䅠ز㻭 م  ፝㈉ ⽙ 〪  㩓 ㈉ 䗂  ৄ䩸  ㅎ 䤈ا⫓ا ❓ἶ ㅎ 䅠ز㻭 ۔㽎

 ㅎ تکات☆ 䨕وہ ا 〪  䞈 ᒖᜯ㯱 ع⡋ا HR ۔⊚ ᜯ ㅎ ኂ 䔙㿝 〪 ا   ⡷ ῰ 〨ر 䯎 د䮨 ت 

 㐙 ႟ ڈر ٹکی ڈ   ج 

  ❶ 䆀 اہᎧ ر䯀ا ㈉ ⽙ اور 䞈 ا اؤ ᜯ ㅏت  زت  م 㻭ز㱉 ᏼ⁩ ㈉ 䅠وات اور ا䍕ف ᏼ⁩ ㈉ ئ   ፝㈉ ⽙ 〪  䞈 م⣼䯎 ⽙ ࢑㶩 ㈉ ۔ اس䞇ᨴ ا زق 䜫 䔽ت  ق 
ا 䞈۔㻭ز㷍 ㈉ 䅠و⟶  از ᜯ ㅏ ㈉ت  ک ارᙯ، ذ䁣 دار䮩ں اور ⵇر⸗د䱜 ㅎ 㐗د 䯎 ࢇ ⹔ ❶ ام  ک  ਌ᄌ ቨ ⵇ، س 

  

100% 㐙 ႟ ڈر ٹکی ڈ   㶱 1 ج 

زق 100%  Ꭷ ❶ 䭆䄍 2اہ ⵇ ق 

  

 ،䪀2017⽛ ا  ⒳ ㈉227 䞈 ا ز ᜯ ㅏت  㿂 ،䆀 ቝ ㅎرᣆ ذὟ 〨 䫡ص ⡷ر ⢙ 䯎ہم : 

زᒒ 䪁ان ا㜝۔  ام 㦇㩕 ᣅ ⁩ل ㈉ دوران ⹔ ଺ وق   ⽙ ㈉ ڈائ  زاد ㈉ ت   :اق 

  

䓖 䓖 ام زⵇ 䪁 ت   ሧ ㅎ 䃊اد ㅎ 䲹▧ 䆀۔ ሧ ⺵ ㅎ 䃊اد ز㱇ہ ڈائ 

زᡲ 䪁ب Ḱ ا䕉㐳 ἖㘭 ⛭خ   .1 ان ا䪄䫓 ڈائ   䅠ḛ 4 4 / ت 

ان اᡲ 䪄䫓ب آ⪚ب ا䘧ᱴ Ἄری .2 ز䪁ت   4 4  ڈائ 

زᡲ 䪁ب 㱇⣇ ⟤ء .3 ان ا䪄䫓 ڈائ   4 4 ت 

4. Ἄاد اᣅ ⒕ بᡲ 䪁ز ان ا䪄䫓 ڈائ   4 4 ت 
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زᡲ 䪁ب 㯽 ⒕ ⟷ل  ر⟡ی .5 ان ا䪄䫓 ڈائ   4 4 ت 

ز䁣㯅 䪁 آ╆ رتکاض .6 ان ا䪄䫓 ڈائ   3 4 ت 

زᡲ 䪁ب 㯽 اⰖل .7 ان ا䪄䫓 ڈائ   4 4 ت 

ا ا⣪ز .8 ز䁣㯅 䪁 ہم  4 4 آزاد ڈائ 

زᡲ 䪁ب ② اἌ ا⧋ان .9  4 4 آزاد ڈائ 

ا㰂 䕉د Ὗن .10 زᡲ 䪁ب تش  4 4 آزاد ڈائ 

11. ᾁ ⦇ 㭑ب اᡲ 䪁ز  4 4 آزاد ڈائ 

12. 㦇Ὗ ⯑آ 䪄䫓ا ᷡ - - 

کسٹ می ٹ  ⮙䋔 ⇤و⇦ 〨 ا       ب  ک  ا䔘ی  ٛ ان ڈت ازٹ  〪 وہ ا஗ 䭆 ا㈉ ⑬ 䩝 ࡆر ت   ᏽ 䯉 دتکا 䢨㑔 ف ╌ ایک⠪ ㅎ ࿝ ⑬ ای 䧷ا 〨 ⽙ 䮪 م دے ⊚۔䈶
م ῗات ╌ دوᨴر 䞈۔ ⽙ ڈ䦤 ر≟، آ䨳䯎 ر≟، 㩕رㅳ ر≟ اور ر㦣䫘ی ر≟ و⪋ہ ᧽፝  ڈٹ ر≟، 㨊نک   ⠪ ㅎف ╌ ا὾ر ⵇ 㐔 ㅎروت ار ⸗نک 

䀀 〨 ں䬘Ⴉ 㦇وا 䗂䜫 䆀 لἶ㩕 䕉و௡ اور 䕉رو䯀ل اور اᄸر❼ 䩸 ⪌ 䯎 ر⡷ ر ا╌ ⬢لⵇ 䩱⠪ ں اور㧦ت ا 䅦 ≟ر ╌ Ⲛا䁡 اور 䗂⸗ ود㯌 〨 زات  ائش
䞀 ᓧ۔ ⽙ 㭯 ㈉ 㼘 ⬡㽯 ⵇ⧐ اⰸدی  ৄ ، ៜا⮼㑔ḝ ⑬⑭ 䤈ت، Ờم  ㅎ ت ا㧨ں اور 㪼 ⽜ں ⵇ ㅎر⸗د䯏⪕ ㅙ ᏼ⁩ ᏼ⁩ ㈉ 㐗ہ اⰔ ㈉ 䗂ᗂب 

ا 䞈۔ ز 䜫ت   㩕ر㪃 ଺ ╌ ㅶئش

زᎧ 〨 䪁اہ اور اس ⠪ح ㈉ د㱇 䫑ا⣇ت ادا ᜯ ㅎ ر㿴 ㅎ ᡱ 䞀 䜱ری ਋رڈ        ج  ᷡ ا䪉䫓 اور ا䪄䫓 ڈائ   ㈉ ⽙   اس وق  䨮ا ⑬䨓آف ا ᚭآر 䗂
㈉ ⽙ اور ᄹ ㈉ HR  〨 䪁ز ࢑㶩 ㈉ 䣊䅸 دی 䞈۔ ਋رڈ اور ⾛ ㈉ ا᠊␰ں ㈉ ⯍ 䃉 ㅎ 䲹▧ 䆀 ⥲وہ ⽙ ⠪ ㅎف ╌ ⹔ دو⇤ے ڈائ 

 䞈 䯉 ㅏ۔ 䤈〨 ا➟⮻ 㷍و⟣ 䔽 دتکا ᜯ ر䞈 䗃۔ ㍉ ᒖ㦈㩕⚏اروں 㪼 䆀 ا⣹اد و ♑ر ⵇ ا䐚ف

 ቝ ㅎ ࡇ➟ ㈉ 䔅ر㍉  ریکດرⵇ 

ز،   ن ز  کشش ڈ ⽛ )〨ڈ آف ⵇرດریک  ㍉ر䔅( ر䫘لٹ ز ஘ ⵇ ቝ ㅎن ⁩䔙㑔 رດرٹ 㿍 䆀  2019لسی ڈ  㑔 ㈉زእ 䂬⟡ں ດ ㅎری ⠪ح ╌ 䞈 㐔 ㅎ ቝ اور اس ائش
 䞈۔

ز،  ن ز  کشش ڈ ⽛ )〨ڈ آف ⵇرດریک  ㍉ر䔅( ر䫘لٹ زا㈉34(2䞀 ᒖᜯ ㅎ 䚽 ➟ࡇ 䓖  2019لسی ڈ   - :( 䆀 ቝ ㅎ، درج ذ㩕㸈 䫡ت ق 

  

ز䪁ز ሧ ⺵ ㅎاد ⁩ت ) .1  -:( 㿂12䞀رᣆ ذ࢑㶩 ㈉ 䫡 ڈائ 

㜝د:   ا㱇 9  

 2 ت:⧋ر  ب
 㦇Ὗ 1  ج
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  -:਋رڈ ң ᇥ ㅎ  ذ䞈 䫡       ۔1

ز䪁ز  ᡲ ᾁب اὟ ⦇ 㭑ن                 :آزاد ڈائ 

 ᡲب ② اἌ ا⧋ان                                          

ا ا⣪ز                                      䁣㯅 ہم

ا㰂 䕉د Ὗن                                             ᡲب تش

ز䪁ز           ⪋ ا䪄䫓 ڈائ 

                                              䕉㐳 نἇ㘭ا Ḱ بᡲ 

 ᡲب 㯽 اⰖل

 䁣㯅 آ╆ رتکاض

Ἄب آ⪚ب اᡲ 

 ᡲب 㱇⣇ ⟤ء

                                                            Ἄاد اᣅ ⒕ 

  㯽 ⒕ ⟷ل  ر⟡ی                                                           

        䪁ز  㦇Ὗ                          :ا䪄䫓 ڈائ 

        䪁ز               :ᏠὟن ڈائ 

 䁣㯅 آ╆ رتکاض     

ا ا⣪ز                                            䁣㯅 ہم

  

 ਋رڈ ⾜ں

  䗂⸗ 䚽زا ات ق   㩓 ㈉ درج ذ䫡 ⾜ں ᇥ د䮨۔⁩ل ㈉ دوران، ਋رڈ ਋ 䗂رڈ 㱄 ㅎد اور 䁡ⵇ 㪼ں 䯎 ∴رشش
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 :آڈٹ ⾛

䓖 䓖 ام  ت 
ὃ 

ا ا⣪ز .1  䁣㯅 䅠ḛ ہم

 ᡲ 㽒ب 㱇⣇ ⟤ء .2

 ᡲ 㽒ب 㯽 اⰖل .3

  

ا䕉 و⁩䣊 اور 㷍و⟣ ⾛  :ان 

 䓖 ام  ت 
ὃ 

 ᡲ 䅠ḛب ② اἌ ا⧋ان      ۔1

 㽒 اᡲ Ἄب آ⪚ب         .2

3.         Ἄاد اᣅ ⒕ 㽒 

  

 㝼 آؤٹ ⵇ 㲉 

اری 〨 ஗䂭ⵇ ㅎ 㲉 آ㑒 ئ  ز㩓 ㈉ 䗂䞉 س  ╌ زتکادہ ⪖䯏ہ 㿂 راKں 〨 اṇط ╌ 䥞䜫 ᓧ⸗ 㽸 ا䄌 ا⫓ا ⵇر   وت اری 䁡اጕ ㅎ Ⲛش 䞈 䆀۔ا䆂䇦 ہم

䔙䓺 ⵇ  ن㘫䜫 ⛫ 

ز䬚 ورک ᄹ ㈉ ➳وری 㿍 ،䞈 ⛫ ی  ⛫ ᣅ2025ن  30  㘫䜫رز 㰤 ㈉ص 㘫䜫 ⛫ ㈉ ⠉ن  ࿸ ㈉ن ஘ ⵇن، ⵇ ឮ ا䐚ف رດرᖘ ق 
ا䞈 㻬۔  㘫䜫رز 㩕㸈 ㅎت 䆀 شش

 تا⣙ا⪖ 
㱄 ئ  زہᜯ ز ز䪁ز ا䧷 ای ⑬ Ồ 㬆Ờ ،࿝م، ౠں، ا䨓⑬ ا㽒 ،䦕ان اور 㿙 䚽ں 〨 زئک زاج ਋ ဲ ᅃرڈ آف ڈائ  ت ㈉ دوران ان ሟ ㈉ون ᏸ 䯎 دل ╌ چ 

اری 〨 ஗䂭ⵇ آ㑒 ئ  ز  ا 䞈 䗝ᨴ۔ 䚽 اຓ ا䪄䫓ز، ⦪ اور ⵇر〛ں ㅎ ا〨 䇯△ں 䗂 㟩 ㅎ ᡱ ،䞀 ᓧ⸗ ᆲ ଺ 〨 ہم  䞉تکا 䞈۔⸗ت 

ز䪁ز 㩓 ㈉ اور اس 䌺⮙  ㅎ ⇤و⇦ 㣝 یا 䧷ا 䫡ا   :ᜯی   ╌਋ ㈉رڈ آف ڈائ 

-Sd-       -Sd-   

 䪁ز زیک        ڈائ    ڈائ 

㩟䔘 䪩 :䧥ار  st 2025ت 

 䜫㑔ر
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Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate 

Governance) Regulations, 2019 
 

Name of Company:  LSE Financial Services Limited  

Year ended:  June 30, 2025 

  
The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner: -  

 

2. The total number of directors are twelve (12) as per the following: -  

 

a. Male:  9  

b. Female:  2 

c. Vacant 1 

 

3. The composition of the Board is as follows: -   

 

iii. Independent directors:  Mr. Amjad Ali Khan Khattak 

    Mr. Sohail Ahmed Awan 

    Ms. Huma Ejaz  

    Mr. Sani-e-Mahmood Khan  

 

iv. Non-Executive directors: Mr. Habib Ur Rehman Gilani 

Mr. Muhammad Iqbal  

Ms. Aasiya Riaz 

Mr. Aftab Ahmad 

Mr. Amir Zia 

     Syed Jawad Ahmad 

     Syed Muhammad Talib Rizvi 

     

iii.  Executive director:   Vacant 

 

iv.  Female director:    Ms. Aasiya Riaz 

v.                                                           Ms. Huma Ejaz  

  

4. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven (7) 

listed companies, including this company;  

 

5. The company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have 

been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and 

procedures;  

 

6. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant 

policies of the company. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of the 

significant policies along with their date of approval or updating is maintained by the 

company;  

 

7. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have 

been taken by the Board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and 

these Regulations;  
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8. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a 

director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements 

of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of 

meeting of the Board;  

 

9. The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in 

accordance with the Act and these Regulations;  

 

10. Two (2) directors have the prescribed certification under the Directors’ Training Program. 

Moreover, some Directors qualify for exemption of certification requirement by virtue of their 

qualification and having experience on the Board of listed companies. The Company shall 

arrange Directors’ Training Program for remaining directors in due course. 

 

11. The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head 

of Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and 

complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations;  

 

12. The Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial statements 

before approval of the Board;  

 

13. The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below.-  

 

a) Audit Committee:  

Sr. No. Name Status 

4.  Ms. Huma Ejaz Chairman 

5.  Mr. Amir Zia Member 

6.  Mr. Muhammad Iqbal Member 

 

b) Human Resources & Remuneration and Compensation Committee: 

Sr. No. Name Status 

4.  Mr. Sohail Ahmad Awan Chairman 

5.  Mr. Aftab Ahmad Member 

6.  Syed Jawad Ahmad Member 

 

14. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised 

to the committee for compliance;  

 

15. The frequency of meetings of the Committees were as per following:-  

 

a)  Audit Committee - Quarterly  

b)  Human Resources & Remuneration and Compensation Committee – At least once in 

a year. 

 

16. The Board has appointed the resource for the internal audit function while considering suitably 

qualified and experienced for the purpose and conversant with the policies and procedures of 

the company;  

 

17. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory 

rating under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners 

are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of 
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ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the 

partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent 

and non-dependent children) of the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Head of 

Internal Audit, Company Secretary or Director of the company;  

 

18. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide 

other services except in accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other regulatory 

requirements and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this 

regard;  

 

19. We confirm that during the FY ended June 30th, 2025, the applicable and relevant requirements 

of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations were complied with.  

 

20. Explanation for non-compliance with requirements, other than regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 

and 36 are below:  

 

Regulation No. 19:  

The directors required to acquire the director training, shall be arranged to have their director 

training program certification within the next period of one year, as required under the relevant 

regulations. 

 

Regulation No. 29(1): 

The responsibilities as prescribed for the Nomination Committee are being taken care of at 

Board level as and when needed, so a separate committee is not considered to be necessary at 

present.    

 

Regulation No. 30(1): 

The Board has tasked the Audit Committee to oversee Risk Management related matters of the 

Company, therefore a separate committee has not been constituted.  

 

 

Regulation No. 27(2): 

The Audit Committee meets quarterly to review quarterly financial statements. Since, the 

fourth quarter completes the financial year i.e., as on June 30th, the Committee’s final meeting 
is to review the prepared and audited annual accounts including the fourth quarter.  

 

Section 155(3) of Companies Act: 

The matter of appointment of Chief Executive Officer on the casual vacancy is in process for 

appointing a suitable person on this position.  

 

Regulation No. 6(3): 

The appointment of all directors is contingent upon clearance and approval by the SECP, in 

line with the prescribed Fit and Proper Criteria detailed in the NBFC Rules and Regulations. 

We confirm that the requisite approvals from the Commission for all appointed directors are 

in place, having fully complied with all requirements, including securing consents to act and 

declarations for independent directors. 

-Sd- 

 

Chairman 

 

Lahore. 

Date: November 01, 2025 
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Notice Of Annual General Meeting 
November 6, 2025 

 
NOTICE is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of LSE Financial Services Limited 

(the “Company”) will be held on Thursday, November 27th, 2025, at 10:30 a.m. at the registered office 

of the Company (and via video conferencing) to transact the following business:  

  

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To confirm the minutes of the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on December 28, 2024. 

 

2. To receive, consider and adopt the Annual Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the 

year ended June 30, 2025, together with the Directors’ and Auditors’ Reports thereon. 
 

https://lse.com.pk/assets/downloads/financials/Annual/LSEFSL-

Annual-Report-2025.pdf 

 

 

3. To appoint External Auditors of the Company for the year ending June 30th, 2026, and to fix their 

remuneration. 

 

4. To elect seven (7) Directors of the Company, including five (5) Non-Executive/Shareholder 

Directors and two (2) Independent Directors of the Company, as fixed by the Governing Board of 

Directors of the Company, in accordance with Section 159(1) of the Companies Act, 2017 (“the 
Act”), to be elected for a period of three (3) years, commencing from November 27, 2025. The Chief 

Executive Officer shall be appointed by the Board from amongst the elected Shareholder Directors 

of the Company, for a term of three years under contract.  

 

The names of the retiring directors are as follows and they are eligible to offer themselves for 

election/re-election: 

 

1) Mr. Habib Ur Rehman Gilani     

2) Mr. Aftab Ahmad  

3) Ms. Aasiya Riaz  

4) Mr. Amir Zia 

5) Syed Jawad Ahmad 

6) Syed Muhammad Talib Rizvi 

7) Mehr Muhammad Iqbal 

8) Mr. Sohail Ahmed Awan 

9) Mr. Amjad Ali Khan Khattak 

10) Ms. Huma Ejaz 

11) Mr. Sanie Khan 

 

 

https://lse.com.pk/assets/downloads/financials/Annual/LSEFSL-Annual-Report-2025.pdf
https://lse.com.pk/assets/downloads/financials/Annual/LSEFSL-Annual-Report-2025.pdf
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SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

 

5. To consider and if deemed appropriate, pass the following Special Resolutions with or without any 

modification(s), addition(s) and/or deletion(s), as deemed appropriate by the members: 

 

5.1 Changes in the Memorandum & Articles of Association of the Company:  

 

5.1.1 Change in the Registered Office of the Company:  

 

5.1.1.1 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the Section 21 of the Companies Act, 2017, the 
approval be and is hereby accorded for changing the Registered Office of the Company 

from Lahore to Islamabad.” 

 

5.1.1.2 “FURTHER RESOLVED THAT subsequent to the passage of the above special 
resolutions, if it is deemed that the change in the location of the registered office of the 

Company or any other special resolution would not be feasible, then the CEO of the 

Company, would have the authority to make any suitable decision with regards to the 

same." 

 

5.1.2 Offering of Optional Payout Structure to the Shareholders  

 

5.1.2.1 “RESOLVED THAT the approval be and is hereby accorded for the addition of the 

following new clauses (Articles) as Articles 124A, 124B, 124C and 124D in the Articles 

of Association of the Company and the renumbering of all of the next clauses (Articles) 

accordingly: 

 

“124A  Subject to the Companies (Further Issue of Shares) Regulations, 2020, the 

Company shall have the power to issue bonus shares of any class out of any 

reserve(s) of any kind from time to time, and the decision of the Board to issue 

bonus shares, once announced, shall not be varied, postponed, withdrawn or 

cancelled. 

124B  The Company shall also have the power to implement an optional payout 

structure whereby a shareholder may be asked to either opt for receiving cash 

dividend or equity dividend (as fully paid bonus shares). The Board of 

Directors shall have the power to determine the price/value and procedure for 

such optional bonus shares. 

124C  A shareholder choosing optional bonus will forgo his/her/their right to cash 

dividend whereafter the Company shall issue and credit such number of 

bonus shares which equals the value of cash payout (dividend) for the relevant 

period.  

124D  No Dividend shall be paid otherwise than out of profits of the year or un-

distributable profits. However, bonus shares shall be paid from any reserves 

including capital reserves.” 

 

5.2 Transactions with associated companies/related parties (under Section 199 of the Companies Act, 

2017): 

 

5.2.1 “RESOLVED THAT the approval be and is hereby accorded to fix the upper limit of 
the Company’s investments/financing with associated companies/related parties with 
the condition that any investment (against equity on market price/right shares 

subscription/initial capital, as the case may be) shall not exceed PKR 600 Mn, and any 
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advance/financing/loan shall not be below the rate of six (6) months KIBOR+1%. 

Similarly, any disposal of the already held equity or divestment from any associated 

company shall not be less than the market price or the value certified by a firm of 

Chartered Accountants.” 

 

5.2.2 “FURTHER RESOLVED THAT in light of the above, the Board of the Company be and 
is hereby authorized to approve transactions with associated companies / related 

parties, which may be carried out during the financial year ending June 30, 2026.” 

 

5.2.3 “FURTHER RESOLVED THAT all transactions with associated companies / related 
parties shall be placed before the shareholders for ratification in the subsequent general 

body meetings.” 

 

5.2.4 “RESOLVED THAT the related party transactions as provided in the relevant notes of 

the accounts for the period ended June 30, 2025, be and are hereby approved/ratified.” 

 

5.3 Re-characterization/re-construction of Assets and Liabilities of Companies as a consequence of 

the approved Scheme of Arrangement of LSEFSL with DCCL. 

 

5.3.1 “RESOLVED THAT as a consequence of the approved Scheme of Arrangement, all 
assets related to the discontinued operations, be and are hereby approved to be 

accounted for/re-characterized/re-constructed in the balance sheet of the Company.” 

 

5.3.2 “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT as a consequence of the approved Scheme of 
Arrangement, the re-characterization/re-allocation of all liabilities of DCCL from LSE 

Capital to LSEFSL, be and is hereby approved.”   
 

5.4 Authorizing the Company Secretary to Implement all Special Resolutions passed in today’s 
AGM: 

 

5.4.1 RESOLVED THAT the Company Secretary, be and is hereby authorized to take all 

necessary steps and execute all necessary documents towards fulfillment of all legal 

and corporate requirements involved, and to file all requisite documents with the 

Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan, as may be necessary or expedient for 

the purpose giving full effect to and implementing the letter, spirit and intent of the 

foregoing resolutions.” 

 

The members are requested to refer to the notes enclosed with these agenda papers. 

 

In addition to dispatch of this notice to the shareholders, this is also being placed on the Company's 

website (http://www.lse.com.pk).  

 

Issued under the authorization of the Board of Directors:      

 

-Sd- 

Muhammad Sajjad Hyder 

Company Secretary 

(sajjad@lse.com.pk) 

 

 

 

http://www.lse.com.pk/
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Notes on the Ordinary and Special Business of the Company 
 

1. SECP has granted an extension of 30 days to hold AGM up to Nov 27, 2025 vide its letter No. 

SC/NBFC-1-133/LSE/2022-315 dated November 5, 2025. 

 

2. Book Closure: 

The Share Transfer books of the Company will remain closed, and no transfer of shares will be accepted 

for registration from November 21, 2025 to November 27, 2025 (both days inclusive). Any transfer request 

received by the office of the share registrar of the Company by the close of business on November 20th, 

2025, will be treated in time for the purpose of attendance in the AGM. 

 

3. Availability of Audited Financial Statements: 

In accordance with Section 223 of the Companies Act, 2017, and pursuant to S.R.O. 389(I)/2023 

dated March 21, 2023, the financial statements of the Company have been uploaded on the website 

of the Company in addition to annual and quarterly financial statements for the prior years and 

can be downloaded from the above given web link and QR enabled code. 

 

4. Declaration of Interest: 

The present Directors are interested in the Ordinary Business to the extent that they are eligible for re-

election as the directors of the Company. 

 

5. Election of Directors: 

1) In terms of section 159(1) of the Companies Act – 2017 (Act), the Board, through a Resolution 

by Circular passed on October 16, 2025, has fixed the number of Directors at Seven (7) and has 

approved the following composition of the Board for the next term of three years: 

• Five (5) Shareholder/Non-Executive Directors including at least one female director 

• Two (2) Independent Directors 

• The Chief Executive Officer, shall be appointed by the Board from amongst the elected 

Shareholder Directors of the Company, for a term of three years under a contract 

2) A natural person consenting to the election must be a member of the Company at the time of 

filing of his/her consent except a person representing a member, which is not a natural person.  

3) Notices of Intention: In accordance with Section 159(3) of the Act, any member who seeks to 

contest an election to the office of director, whether he is a retiring director or otherwise, is 

required to file with the Company, not later than fourteen (14) days before the date of the 

meeting at which elections are to be held, a notice of his/her intention to offer him/herself for 

election as a director. Therefore, any member of the Company interested in contesting the 

election of director must file the following documents with the Company Secretary of LSE 

Financial Services Limited, at its Registered Office at; LSE Plaza, 19-Kashmir Egerton Road, 

Lahore, on or before November 13, 2025:  

a) Notice of his / her intention to offer him / herself for the election to the Office of Director in 

terms of section 159(3) of the Act. 

b) Consent to act as a director on Appendix to Form-9 of the Companies Regulations 2024, as 

required under Section 167 of the Act. 

c) Details of the directorship offices held. 

d) A detailed profile along with the office address, for placement on the Company's website, 

in terms of SRO 1196(I)/2019 dated October 3, 2019, issued by Securities and Exchange 

Commission of Pakistan (SECP). 

e) A declaration confirming compliance with the requirements of the Listed Companies 

(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (Code) and the eligibility criteria, for a 

director under section 153 of the Act, any other provision of the Act and applicable laws 

and regulations.  
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f) Declaration that he/she is aware of his/her duties and powers under the relevant laws, 

Memorandum & Articles of Association of the Company and listing regulations of the 

Pakistan Stock Exchange. 

g) An affidavit under oath that he/she has no overdue payment to any financial institution or 

towards this Company.  

h) For independent directors, any person who is eligible under Section 153 and also meets the 

criteria under Section 166(2) of the Act, and the Companies (Manner and Selection of 

Independent Directors) Regulations 2018 (Independent Directors Regulations), may 

submit a nomination to be elected as an independent director. The following additional 

documents are required to be submitted by the candidates intending to contest the election 

as an independent director:  

i. Declaration of independence under Regulation 6(3) of the Code. 

ii. Undertaking on non-judicial stamp paper that he/she meets the requirements of 

Regulation 4(1) of the Independent Directors Regulations. 

 

6. The Independent directors will also be elected in accordance with Section 159, subject to meeting the 

criteria laid down under Section 166 of the Act, and the Independent Directors Regulations.  

 

However, in accordance with the requirement of the exercise of responsibility for due diligence before 

selecting a person for the appointment of independent directors under the law as required by Section 

166(1) of the Companies Act, 2017, the Board, in their meeting held on November 1, 2025, has selected, 

the following persons, from the PICG data bank containing names, addresses and qualifications of these 

persons who are eligible and willing to act as independent directors. The justification for choosing each 

of the following appointees for appointment as independent director is that each has high repute and 

duly possesses sufficient experience of being independent directors in the listed companies:  

 

i. Mr. Sohail Ahmad Awan 

Mr. Sohail is a seasoned banker with distinguished experience in financing small and medium 

enterprises (SMEs). He holds a Master of Business Administration (MBA) degree and a 

Bachelor of Science (B.Sc.) degree in Double Mathematics and Physics. Following is the detail 

of his experience while working on different key positions: 

• Country Head, Small & Medium Enterprises at Silk Bank from July, 2020 to January, 2023.  

• General Manager Central, Small & Medium Enterprise at Silk Bank from August 2014 to July, 

2020. General Manager North, Small & Medium Enterprises at Silk Bank from June 2008 to 

August, 2014. Regional Head-North, Small & Medium Enterprises at Standard Chartered Bank 

(Pakistan) Limited, Islamabad (Previously Union Bank Limited) from September, 2006 to May, 

2008.  

• Business Manager-Program Products, Small & Medium Enterprises at Union Bank Limited, 

Islamabad (now Standard Chartered Bank Limited) from December, 2004 to September 2006.  

• Regional Head-North, Small & Medium Enterprises at Union Bank Limited, Islamabad (now 

Standard Chartered Bank Limited) from June 2004 to December 2004.  

• Special Assignment- Development of Product Program Manuals for SME Products at Union 

Rank Limited, Islamabad (now Standard Chartered Bank Limited) from September 2003 to 

June 2004. 

•  Team Leader- Small & Medium Enterprises, Islamabad at Union Bank Limited. Islamabad 

(now Standard Chartered Bank Limited) from March 2002 to September 2003.  

• Relationship Manager-Corporate Finance & Marketing at Al Faysal Investment Bank Limited, 

Islamabad (AFIBL merged into Faysal Bank in 2001) from June 1998. 
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ii. Mr. Sanie Khan  

Mr. Sanie Khan is a seasoned professional and with over a 30 years of hands-on management 

experience in financial technologies and operations while bringing a deep knowledge and 

passion to the capital and financial market industry. He is currently the Director at Borderless 

Technology Solutions, a company dedicated to providing cutting-edge technology and 

financial solutions across global markets. 

 

Mr. Khan has a proven track record of delivering transformative initiatives, negotiating risk 

management reforms, and collaborating with senior stakeholders. He has served on 

committees of the Ministry of Finance and the Securities and Exchange Commission, written 

influential articles in top Pakistani newspapers, and introduced back-office standards and a 

unified sign-on system for various financial products. He is also expert in the real estate sector, 

reverse mergers/acquisitions and digital signature authentication.  

 

He holds an MBA in Information Systems, a Master's degree in Economics, and has multiple 

certifications from the Institute of Financial Markets of Pakistan and the US Securities and 

Exchange Commission. Recently, He was included in the Pakistan Institute of Corporate 

Governance’s database of Certified Directors, further solidifying his role as a leader in 
corporate governance. He is also a member of the Advisory Board of the Securities Exchange 

Management Suite, a portfolio management concern. Mr. Khan’s mission is to leverage his 
expertise and network to create value for his clients and partners, and to advance the 

development and growth of the financial industry in Pakistan. 

 

7. Final List of Candidates & Election: 

In compliance with Section 159(4) of the Act, the final list of the contesting candidates will be published 

in the newspapers on November 20, 2025, which is not later than seven (7) days before the date of the 

above meeting. If the number of candidates is equal to the number of directorships to be filled, then no 

election shall take place. In case the number of contesting candidates in either of the categories 

(Shareholder/Non-Executive, Independent and Female Categories) is more than the number of 

directorships to be filled, then the election only for that category shall be held. 

 

8. Appointment of Scrutinizer: 

In accordance with Regulation 11 of the Companies (Postal Ballot) Regulation, 2018 (Regulations), the 

Board of the Company has appointed M/s. Ilyas Saeed and Co., Chartered Accountants, a QCR rated 

audit firm, to act as the scrutinizer of the Company for the election of directors in the meeting and to 

undertake other responsibilities as defined in Regulation 11A of the Regulations. 

 

9. For Attending the Meeting 

a. In the case of individuals, the account holder concerned or the sub-account holder along with 

the CDC statement of his/her holding, shall be able to attend the meeting by showing original 

Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) or original passport at the time of attending the 

meeting. 

b. In the case of a corporate entity, the authorization letters including the resolution/ power of 

attorney from the Board of Directors along with the specimen signatures of the nominee shall 

be required for attendance.  

10. Proxies/Authorizations: 

a. A member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint another member as 

his/her proxy to attend and vote instead of him/her. 

b. The proxies, in order to be effective, must be received at the Registered Office of the Company 

not less than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting. The CDC Accounts Holders will 
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further have to follow the guidelines as laid down in Circular 1 dated January 26, 2000, issued 

by the SECP.  

c. The proxy form shall be witnessed by two people whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers 

shall be mentioned on the form, and as per the requirements mentioned in the attached form.  

d. Attested copies of the CNIC or passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be 

furnished with the proxy form. 

e. The proxy shall produce his/her original CNIC or original passport at the time of the meeting.  

f. In case of corporate entities, the authorization letter including the resolution/ power of attorney 

from the board of directors, along with the specimen signature of the nominee shall be required 

to be submitted. 

g. The specimen of the proxy and the authorization forms for the AGM have been placed on the 

Company’s website (http://www.lse.com.pk) and also attached to the notice of the meeting. 

 

11. E-Voting & Voting through Postal Ballot: 

The members are hereby notified that pursuant to Companies (Postal Ballot) Regulations, 2018 (the 

“Regulations”), amended through Notification dated December 05, 2022, issued by the Securities 
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (“SECP”), wherein, SECP has directed all the listed 
companies to provide the right to vote through electronic voting facility and voting by post to the 

members for the purpose of election of Directors and for any other agenda item subject to the 

requirement of Section 143 an d144 of the Act, in accordance with the requirements and procedure 

contained in the aforesaid Regulations. 

 

12. Video Conference Facility:  

In accordance with Section 132(2) of the Act, if the Company receives consent from the members 

holding in aggregate 10% or more shareholding residing in a geographical location to participate 

in the meeting through video conference at least seven (7) days prior to the date of the AGM, the 

Company will arrange the video conference facility in that city subject to the availability of such 

facility in that city. 

 

13. Online Meeting Link 

Online meeting link and login credentials will be shared with only those members/proxies whose 

emails, containing all the required particulars, are received at the given email address 

(sajjad@lse.com.pk) by 05:00 pm on Monday, November 24, 2025. 

 

14. Change in Address and CNIC: 

The members are requested to notify any change in their address and contact details, as well as the 

attested photocopy of their valid CNICs, in case of the book entry securities in CDS to their respective 

participants and in case of physical shares to the registrar of the Company, by quoting their folio 

numbers and name of the Company at the below mentioned address of the Company’s Share 
Registrar, if not earlier notified/submitted:  

 

M/s F.D Registrar Services (Pvt.) Limited 

17th Floor, Saima Trade Tower - A, 11 Chundrigar Road, Karachi 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.lse.com.pk/
mailto:sajjad@lse.com.pk
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Statement Of Material Facts Under Section 134(3) Of The Companies 

Act, 2017 
 

The statement sets out the material facts pertaining to the special business items to be transacted at the 

Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Thursday, November 27, 2025.   

 

Agenda Item # 5. Approval of Special Resolutions 

 

5.1 The proposed changes in the Memorandum/Articles of Association of the Company are being 

made to implement the followings: 

 

5.1.1 As per the provisions of Section 21 of the Companies Act, 2017, the matter to approve the 

shifting of the registered office of the Company from Lahore (Punjab Province) to 

Islamabad (the capital city), by passing of special resolutions by the General Body.  

 

5.1.2 To implement an optional payout arrangement for the benefit of investors. The Company 

can only offer an optional payout arrangement if the Articles of Association of the 

Company contain such provisions. The idea behind this change is that in future, the 

Company will pay either the cash dividend or in-kind dividend to the shareholders. Only 

those opting for the issuance of bonus shares will be given bonus shares equal to the cash 

payout. Rest of the shareholders shall be provided cash dividend.  

 

5.2 This agenda relates to the transactions with associated companies/related parties [under Section 

199 of the Companies Act, 2017 as well as Regulation 5(5) of the Companies (Investment in 

Associated Companies or Associated Undertakings) Regulations, 2017]. 

 

In pursuance to Regulation No. 3 (3) of the Companies (Investment in Associated Companies or        

Associated Undertakings) Regulations, 2017 under SRO 1240(1)/2017 dated 6 December 2017, the 

directors of the Company have carried out due diligence for the proposed investment in its 

associated company/associated undertakings before sending this recommendation for the 

member’s approval. 
 

Moreover, the transactions conducted with the related parties have to be approved by the Board 

of Directors duly recommended by the Audit Committee on quarterly basis pursuant to clause 

15 of Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019. in order to promote 

transparent business practices, the shareholders are to authorize the Board of Directors to 

approve transactions with the related parties from time-to-time on case-to-case basis during a 

year. Accordingly, these transactions are being placed before the shareholders in this meeting for 

their formal ratification.  

 

All transactions with related parties to be ratified have been disclosed in the notes to the financial 

statements to the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2025. The Company carries out 

transactions as per the approved policy with respect to ‘transaction with related parties in the 
normal course of business. The nature of relationships with these related parties has been 

indicated in the relevant notes of the account. The Directors are interested in the resolution only 

to the extent of their shareholding and having their common directorships in such related parties. 

 

Similarly, the Company shall be conducting transactions with its related parties during the year 

ending on June 30, 2026, as per the approved policy with respect to ‘transactions with related 
parties’ in the normal course of business. In order to promote transparent business practices, the 
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shareholders are required to authorize the Board of Directors to approve transactions with the 

related parties from time-to-time and on case-to-case basis for the year ending on June 30, 2026, 

which transactions shall be deemed to be approved by the Shareholders These transactions shall 

be placed before the shareholders in the next AGM for their formal approval/ratification. 

 

Note:  None of the Directors of the Company have any direct or indirect interest in this special 

business except to the extent of their respective shareholding in the Company. 

 

(a) DISCLOSURES FOR ALL TYPES OF INVESMENTS: 

 

(A) Regarding associated company or associated undertaking: - 

Sr. 

No. 

Requirement Information   

(i) 

 

Name of Associated 

Company or associated 

undertaking 

LSE Capital Limited 

 

LSE Ventures 

Limited 
LSE SPAC-1 Limited 

(ii) Basis of relationship 
Associated Company  

LSEFSL has 5.5% 

shareholding in 

LSECL.  

LSECL has 26.82% 

shareholding in 

LSEVL 

Common directorship 

Associated 

Company with 28% 

shareholding of 

LSEFSL. 

LSEVL has 12.48% 

shareholding in 

LSECL.  

Common 

directorship 

Wholly owned 

company of LSECL.  

 

Common 

directorship 

(iii) Earnings per share for the 

last three years 

Year 2025: Rs. 1.32 

Year 2024: Rs. 2.26 

Year 2023: Rs. 3.98 

Year 2025: Rs. 1.16 

Year 2024: Rs. 1.04 

Year 2023: Rs. 1.24 

Formed in 2025 

Year 2025: Rs. (1.43)  

(iv) Break-up value per share, 

based on latest audited 

financial statements 

Rs. 17.48 as on June 30, 

2025. 

Rs. 14.79 as on June 

30, 2025. 

Rs. 9.55 as on June 

30, 2025. 

(v) Financial position, 

including main items of 

statement of financial 

position and profit and 

loss account on the basis 

of its latest financial 

statements 

Audited Financial 

Statements of LSECL 

for the year ended 

June 30, 2025 available 

at: 

http://www.lse.com.pk 

Audited Financial 

Statements of 

LSEVL for the year 

ended June 30, 2025 

available at: 

http://www.lse.com.

pk 

Audited Financial 

Statements of LSE-

SPAC for the year 

ended June 30, 2025 

available at: 

http://www.lse.com.

pk  

(vi) In case of investment in 

relation to a project of 

associated company or 

associated undertaking 

that has not commenced 

operations, 

Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable 

 

(B) General Disclosures: 

 

(i) 

 

Maximum 

aggregate 

amount of 

Up to Rs. 600 million as equity investments for the purchase of shares, disposal 

of shares and short-term loans/advances for any one or more associated 

companies in aggregate. 

http://www.lse.com.pk/
http://www.lse.com.pk/
http://www.lse.com.pk/
http://www.lse.com.pk/
http://www.lse.com.pk/
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investment to 

be made 

(ii) 

 

Purpose, 

benefits likely 

to accrue to the 

investing 

company and 

its members 

from such 

investment and 

period of 

investment. 

To meet the working 

capital requirement of the 

Company. 

To meet the working 

capital requirement of the 

Company. 

To meet the working 

capital requirement of the 

Company. 

(iii) 

 

Source of funds 

to be utilized 

for investment 

and where the 

investment is 

intended to be 

made using 

borrowed 

funds; 

(I) Justification 

for 

investment 

through 

borrowing; 

(II) Details of 

collateral, 

guarantees 

provided 

and assets 

pledged for 

obtaining 

such funds; 

and 

(III) Cost benefit 

analysis; 

Through internal sources. Through internal sources. Through internal sources. 

(iv) 

 

 

 

 

 

Salient features 

of the 

agreement (if 

any) with 

associated 

company or 

associated 

undertaking 

with regards to 

proposed 

investment. 

The format of LSE’s standard financial facilitation agreements with the relevant 

Associated company shall be followed. 

(v) 

 

Direct or 

indirect 

Following Directors only 

have indirect interest in 

Following Directors only 

have indirect interest in 

Following Directors only 

have indirect interest in 
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interest of 

directors, 

sponsors, 

majority 

shareholders 

and their 

relatives, if 

any, in the 

associates’ 
company or 

associated 

undertaking or 

the transaction 

under 

consideration: 

the associated companies 

due to common 

directorship/shareholding 

but have no direct interest 

in the transactions: 

 

Mr. Aftab Ahmad 

Ms. Aasiya Riaz 

 

the associated companies 

due to common 

directorship/shareholding 

but have no direct interest 

in the transactions 

 

Mr. Aftab Ahmad 

Ms. Aasiya Riaz 

 

the associated companies 

due to common 

directorship/shareholding 

but have no direct interest 

in the transactions 

 

Mr. Aftab Ahmad 

Ms. Aasiya Riaz 

Mr. Amir Zia 

 

(vi) 

 

 

 

 

 

In case any 

investment in 

associated 

company or 

associated 

undertaking 

has already 

been made, the 

performance 

review of such 

investment 

including 

complete 

information / 

justification for 

any impairment 

or write offs. 

There has not been any impairment or write off in any investment. All investments 

in the associated entities have been made on an arm’s length basis. It is also 
confirmed that all past transactions have been made at the required returns. 

(vii) Any other 

important 

details 

necessary for 

the members to 

understand the 

transaction 

Not Applicable 

        

       (b) In case of equity investment, following disclosures in addition to those provided under 

clause (a) of sub-regulation (1) of regulation 3 shall be made:- 

(i) Maximum price at which 

securities will be acquired 

Market price or face value.  

The transaction shall be disclosed to the market as and when executed 

(ii) In case the purchase price is 

higher than market value in 

case of listed securities and 

fair value in case of unlisted 

securities, justification 

thereof 

Transactions only at market price/face value 
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(iii) Maximum number of 

securities to be acquired 

Depends on the market conditions 

(iv) Number of securities and 

percentage thereof held 

before and after the 

proposed investment 

If subscription is to be made against right shares, then this information 

shall be provided accordingly.  

(v) Current and preceding 

twelve weeks’ weighted 
average market price where 

investment is proposed to 

be made in listed securities; 

and 

Not Applicable 

(vi) Fair value determined in 

terms and sub-regulation 

(1) of regulation 5 for 

investments in unlisted 

securities 

Not Applicable 

 

       (c) In case of Investments in the form of Loan and Advances and guarantees: 

(i) Category wise number of 

investments 

Investment by way of subscription through right offer or as short-

term loan / advance not exceeding Rs. 600 million in any one or more 

associated companies in aggregate. 

(ii) Average borrowing cost of the 

investing Company 

No borrowing obtained by LSEVL 

(iii) Rate of interest, markup 

profit, fees or commission etc. 

to be charged by investing 

company 

6M KIBOR+1% 

(iv) Particulars of collateral or 

security to be obtained in 

relation to the proposed 

investment 

No collateral in case subscription through the right shares. 

Assignment of receivables of the borrowing company 

(v) If the investment carry 

conversion features: 

No Conversion option 

(vi) Repayment schedule and 

terms and conditions of loans 

or advances to be given to the 

associated company or 

associated undertaking 

As and when the advance/loan shall be extended, customary 

repayment schedule shall be agreed 

 

5.3 Re-characterization/re-construction of assets and liabilities of the Companies as a consequence of 

the approved Scheme of Arrangement of LSEFSL and DCCL which has been sanctioned by the 

Honorable Lahore High Court, Lahore on October 13th, 2025. The Scheme contained the 

provisions that the liabilities of the companies involved in this scheme may be re-

characterized/re-constructed after the approval of the Scheme. The shareholders of respective 

companies had already passed the sanctioned Scheme. 

 

5.4 This resolution is being proposed to authorize the Company Secretary to implement all proposed 

special resolutions after their adoption/approval by the shareholders.  
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Pattern of Shareholding 
as on June 30, 2025 

          

Number of  Shareholdings Total Number 

Shareholders From  To of Shares Held 

         

2251 1 - 100 41,781 

317 101 - 500 72,413 

82 501 - 1000 61,872 

59 1001 - 5000 140,128 

14 5001 - 10000 108,725 

2 10001 - 15000 25,318 

1 20001 - 25000 24,204 

1 30001 - 35000 30,658 

1 35001 - 40000 38,607 

1 40001 - 45000 44,750 

2 45001 - 50000 93,021 

1 50001 - 55000 55,000 

1 55001 - 60000 59,924 

2 65001 - 70000 130,277 

1 80001 - 85000 81,110 

1 95001 - 100000 100,000 

1 105001 - 110000 106,863 

2 115001 - 120000 234,082 

1 145001 - 150000 145,004 

1 165001 - 170000 165,631 

1 190001 - 195000 193,500 

1 205001 - 210000 206,592 

1 485001 - 490000 490,000 

1 705001 - 710000 706,360 

1 840001 - 845000 841,742 

1 995001 - 1000000 1,000,000 

1 1625001 - 1630000 1,625,750 

1 4155001 - 4160000 4,155,790 

1 7275001 - 7280000 7,276,234 

1 7420001 - 7425000 7,422,244 

1 9995001 - 10000000 9,999,998 

         

2753       35,677,578 
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Category of Shareholding 
as at June 30, 2025 

S.No. Categories of Shareholders 
 Shares   

Percentage   Held  
    

1 
Directors, Chief Executive Officer their Spouse(s) and 

Minor Children, if any. 
   11,953,422        33.50  

    

2 
Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related 

Parties 
   18,117,984        50.78  

    

3 Executives                 -               -    
    

4 NIT and ICP                136          0.00  
    

5 
Banks Development Financial Institutions, Non 

Banking Financial Institutions 
              794          0.00  

    

6 Insurance Companies            1,060          0.00  
    

7 Modarabas and Mutual Funds                 17          0.00  
    

 Joint Stock Companies         185,236          0.52  
    

8 Others            4,292          0.01  
    

9 General Public    

                          a) Local      5,414,599        15.18  
                          b) Foreign                 38          0.00  
    

     35,677,578       100.00  
    

 Shareholders holding 10% Shares or more    

    

1 LSE Venture Limited      9,999,998        28.03  

2 Mr. Aftab Ahmad      7,467,765        20.93  

3 Zahid Latif Khan Securities (Pvt) Ltd.      7,276,234        20.39  

4 Ms. Aslam Khaliq      4,155,790        11.65  
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Form of Proxy 
 

I/We,_____________________________________, the undersigned member, being a member of LSE 

Financial Services Limited, hereby appoint_________________________________, the undersigned 

proxy, as my proxy to vote for me and on my behalf at the AGM of the Company to be held on 

November 27, 2025 and/or at any adjournment thereof. 

 

The Member: 

Signature:_____________________   

 

 

 

 

_______________________ 

Seal/Stamp of the Company  

Name and Designation of the Appointer: 

___________________________________ 

CNIC No.:__________________________   

Father’s name:_______________________ 

Address:____________________________ 

Date:______________ 

CDC Participant ID No.:_______________ 

CDC Account/Sub-Account No.: ________ 

No. of Shares held: ___________ 

 

Signature over 

Revenue Stamp of Rs. 50/- 

The Proxy: 

 

Signature:___________________________ 

Name:______________________________ 

CNIC No.:__________________________                    

Father's name:_______________________                    

Address:___________________________ 

__________________________________ 

Date:______________ 

 

 

Witness 1: _________________________ Witness 2: _________________________ 

Signature: _________________________ Signature: _________________________  

Name:      _________________________ Name:      _________________________ 

CNIC No.:_________________________  CNIC No.:_________________________  

Address:   _________________________ Address:   _________________________ 

 

Notes: 

1. Proxies, in order to be effective, must be received at the Company’s Registered Office not later 
than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting and must be duly stamped, signed and 

witnessed. 

2. CDC beneficial owners and Proxy Holders must bring with them their Computerize National 

Identity Cards (CNIC)/Passports in original to prove his/her identity and in case of Proxy, CDC 

beneficial owners and Proxy Holders must enclose an attested copy of their CNIC/Passport 

with Proxy Form. 

3. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution/power of attorney with specimen 
signature of the nominee (unless it has been provided earlier) should be attached with the 

proxy form. 
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 䯎ا⹔ ⪖رم

 

ر د⃟ ر⾸، ا䫡 ا䧷 ای  ل ⇤و⇦ 䚽/䆀㣝، ____________________________________، زی  ن ش  ا⢘،  ⪖ئ ن ی  ⵇ27  㩟䔘2025  䗂䜫 㿸 〨 ر⾸ ㈉ 䗂䜫 ن 
 ㅎ ⽙ 㦇واAGM ⹔ ㈉ ں۔ اور/ن ا اس䜫 ا ر د⃟ 䯎ا⹔ 㹹 〨ر ⸗ن   㭷 䆀 اور 䄎ی ⠪ف ╌ ووٹ د㩓 ㈉ 䮧 ________________________________، زی 
 ଺ ا㔃ا 䯎۔

 

 

 : ________________________㍉2اہ     : ________________________㍉1اہ 
 د⃝: ________________________     د⃝: ________________________ 

ام: ________________________ ا    __ن   _______م: __________________ن 
CNIC _____________________ :䓖    CNIC ________________ :䓖____ 

 ________________________ :ಫ__   _____________________ :ಫ____ 

:ᔖ䔘 
ر 㩓 ㈉ 䗂䜫 ز ر،ی  䯎اکش   .1 ا ➳ور 䁡❼ل ㈉ 䜯ᨴ 䗂䜫 رិڈ آ⫖ ㈉48 ⽙ ຝ ㏨ 䆀 ا䎙د ㈉ وق   ╌  䁢، 䃉ی   䞈۔ یاور ان 䁰 㲗 䯎، د⃝ اور ㍉اہ 䜫ن 

2. CDC  ی  ب 
لی  ن  اب   ⸗㘫䜫 㩓 ㈉ 䗂رز 〨 ا㝽㩕 ຊن اور 䯎ا⹔ فش  ا 䞇ᨴ (/ ن ا₴رٹ 〨 ا❅ ⵇCNIC䆀رڈ ) ♶䯍 䂬ⴑ ώای  رڈاຓ ⽣ ♶خ   ن  ❼رت  ㅎ اور 䯎ا⹔ 㑔ن 

䆀، CDC   ی  ب 
لی  ن   ۔䮨⪖ر 䯎 ⸗ 㿍 ᏼ⁩ ㈉ا⹔ ࿝▥ہ ᇼ䩫 ⵇ ی  ا ن ا₴رٹ CNIC/ㅎ〪 وہ ا㘫䜫  ຓرز 㝽㩕 䞇ᨴ 〨ن اور 䯎ا⹔ فش 

ر ،❼رت 䆀 ادارے ㅎ ب   ⵇرດر  .3 ارㅎ 䕉 ز਋䪁رڈ آف ڈای  رارداد/ن اور آف ان  〪  ق  رد ▚ ㈉ د⃝ ᏼ⁩ ㈉ )خ   ی   ام  را䮪 ㅏ 䔙 䚽ن  ⪖رم 䯎 )䜫  ᏼ⁩ ㈉ا⹔ ຝ 䯉 ق 
ㅏ 㿍 ۔䥞ᜯ 

 䯎ا⹔:
 

 د⃝:_____________________
 

ام:________________________  ن 
 

CNIC 
_:䓖                                                                                _________________________ 

 

ام:  واⵇ 㘪 ن 
                                                                          __________________________ 

 

_________________________:ಫ 
 
____________________________ 

 

______________ :䧥ار  ن 

 

:㽒 
 

 د⃝:_____________________  
 

έ ⃝د 
50/- ↋ 䖼䮩ر ⵇ ႟رو 

 

_______________________ 
 ↋/䁰 ㅎ ⽙ 

 

ام اور ⧍ہ:  㹹ر ⸗䗂 واⵇ 㩔 ن 
 

______________________________ 
 

CNIC _:䓖  _________________________ 
ام: __________________________  واⵇ 㘪 ن 

_________________________________:ಫ 
______________ :䧥ار  ن 

 ID _______________:䓖⑬ ڈی ⑬ ▧䲹 〙ہ 
________ :䓖   ؤبⵇا 䬆ذ /  ⑬ ڈی ⑬ اⵇؤب  

 رሧ ㅎ ẓ 㐖 ㅉاد: ___________
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Authorization for Corporate Member 
(On the Letterhead Of The Company) 

 

Date: ________________ 

The Secretary 

LSE Financial Services Limited. 

Lahore. 

 

Sub: Authorization to attend the AGM of LSEFSL on behalf of Body Corporate (Member) of the 

LSEFSL 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

Please be informed that Mr./Mrs./Ms._____________, S/o W/o D/o______________, holder of CNIC 

No.________________, has been duly authorized by the Board of Directors of our company vide 

resolution dated ___________ to participate and vote on resolutions included in the agenda of the notice 

of AGM of LSE Financial Services Limited scheduled for November 27, 2025 or at any date 

adjourned/rescheduled thereof. Resolution of the Board dated _____________ duly signed and stamped 

is attached herewith for reference and record. 

 

Yours truly, 

 

__________________      __________________  

Authorized Signatory       Seal of the Company  

  

……………………………………………………………………………………………..……………………… 

 

Specimen Resolution 

(On the Letterhead Of The Company) 
 

The following resolution has been passed by the Board of Directors of (Name of the Company) in its 

meeting held on ____________, at ___________. 

 

Resolved that Mr./Mrs./Ms._____________, S/o W/o D/o______________, be and is hereby authorized 

on behalf of the Company to participate and vote for resolutions included in the agenda of the notice 

of AGM of LSE Financial Services Limited scheduled for November 27, 2025 or at any date 

adjourned/rescheduled thereof.  

 

Certified True Copy. 

 

 

 

__________________       __________________  

Authorized Signatory       Seal of the Company 
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